November 19, 1987

Docket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446
MEMORANDUM FOR: Christopher 1. Grimes, Director
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Pruject Manager
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH TU ELECTRIC

Date & Time: Wednesday, December 9, 1987
1:00 pm

Location: Plaza of the Americas Hotel
Plaza C Ballroom
650 North Pearl
Dallas, Texas 75201

Purpose: For Applicant to provide the status of corrective
action programs at the Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station

Participants: NRC Applicant
J. Keppler W. Counsil, et al.
J. Axelrad

. Grimes

. McKee

. Lyons

Vietti-Cook

Warnick, et al.
Annette Vietti-Cook, Project Manager
Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects
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NOTE: The meeting will be transcribed. The Citizens Association for Sound
Ener~, (CASE) will be given an opportunity at the conclusion of the
meeting to provide comments for consideration by the staff in its

evaluation.
CONTACT(S): A, Vietti-Cook M. Malloy
(301)492-4555 (301)492-7624
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C, 20656
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Comanche Peak Project Division
Office of Special Projects

NOTE: The meeting will be transcribed. The Citizens Association For Sound
Energy (CASE) will be given an opportunity at the conclusion of the
mee§1ng to provide comments for consideration by the staff in its
evaluation,
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